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November 2 1 , 2005 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 050268-TI 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

-., -. 

Pursuant to the Commission's Order Directing Rebate, Order No. PSC-05-093 1 -P AA-TI, 
issued on September 20, 2005 and Consummating Order, No. PSC-O5-1007-CO-TI, 
issued on October 18, 2005, Sprint provides a check in the amount of $21,664.91 which 
is to be applied to the State of Florida General Revenue Fund. The check was 
inadvertently omitted from the final report filing submitted November 17, 2005 pursuant 
tu the aforementioned orders 

If you have any questions, please contact Sandy Khazraee at 847-01 73. 

Sincerely, 

&&- 
CTR - Sandra A. Khazraee 
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' Raauel Tullv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Brown 
Monday, November 21, 2005 4:14 PM 
Raquel Tully 
FW: 050268 

- - - -  -Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sen t :  Monday, November 2 1 ,  
To: David Brown 

05 ~ : l l  PM 

C c :  Melinda Watts; Ray Kennedy 
Sub jec t :  0 5 0 2 6 8  

Hi David. In response to your telephone call concerning Sprint's check for $21,000. A l l  
goes t o  General  Revenue Fund. Thanks. 
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